
From: 	 ATF 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 6/24/2011 7:10:40 PM 
Subject: 	 Gonzalez related gun traces 
Attachments: 	 ROI 048.pdf; ROI 082.pdf 

Matt: 

Sorry this took so long. The two guns out of the sixteen recovered that trace back to Fast and Furious are as follows: 

GP WASR-10 Rifle 7.62 S/N: 1965BA903 purchased by 	ATF 	(indicted) on Monday 12/14/09. We did 
not have eyes on and were notified after the purchase. This was one of 43 firearms he purchased on a single 
transaction ati ATF :that day. See ROI 48 attached for details of the purchase and notification to us. 

GP WASR-10 Rifle 7.62 S/N: AH 6830-1989 purchased by 	ATF 	(indicted) on Saturday 1/30/10 after he was 
a suspect in the case. We did not have eyes on and were notified after the purchase. This was one of 16 firearms he 
purchased on a single transaction at 	ATF :that day. See ROI 82 attached for details of the purchase and 
notification to us. 

The remainder of the traces on the other 14 guns are still in progress. 
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